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Tor 51.5 51.2 @rivm.nl]
Cor SAECY RENEE SE2 ¢ ivi);EEE@ ssi.o« | IEEE@ ssi. ok]
From: 5.12e

Sent: Fri 3/19/2021 4:51:07 PM

Subject: RE: EVAg order 6211

Received: Fri 3/19/2021 4:53:16 PM

Thank you very much for modifying the MTA to accommodate the most crucial points from our side.

1 will contact EN IEEER for further MTA agreements.

| am well aware of the amount of work in connection with the distribution of isolates, and | would

like to thank you again for sharing the material with us.

| will prepare all documents early next week and send you a digital copy by mail, as well as paper copies by regular mail.

Warmest regards and a good weekend to you.

oor SEEN SEER o>

: Friday, March 19, 2021 16:36

SAFE @ssi.dk>

Subject: RE: EVAg order 6211

pear -

Thank you for your reply.

Please note, due to the very high number of demands we are currently facing, we cannot accept any changes to the

MTA. However, we evaluated your requests and do not find any obstacles. Therefor we adjusted the parts marked

‘green’ in attached MTA.

Besides this, we can agree bilaterally, outside the MTA, the use of the material for EQA panels within the country
and for use for national capacity building. We refer to: “The RECIPIENT agrees to refer to the EVA-GLOBAL

PARTNER any request for the MATERIAL from anyone other than those persons working under the RECIPIENT

SCIENTIST's direct supervision.”
We would appreciate to be acknowledged in any manuscript using the strain.

Please send an official request via email to (in cc), if you wish to make use of the agreement
outside the MTA.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
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